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(*THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 9:43 A.M.*) 

 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Ladies and Gentlemen, good morning.  Welcome to the Ways and Means Committee of the Suffolk 
County Legislature.  Please rise and join  
the committee in the Pledge of Allegiance led by Legislator Romaine.  

 
SALUTATION 

 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Okay.  Looking at the agenda this morning, we're going to start first with the public portion of the 
committee meeting.  Each speaker -- if you wish to address the committee this morning, I ask that 
you fill out one of these yellow cards and give it to our Clerk, and we'll make sure that you're heard.  
When you come up to the podium, state your full name and address for the record.  And you will be 
given three minutes to address the committee this morning.  So with that said, I'd like to start by 
calling the first speaker, and that's Kathy Liguori.  Good morning.   
 
MS. LIGUORI: 
Good morning.  My name is Kathy Liguori.  My address is 1225 Middle Country Road, Middle Island, 
New York, 11953.  I am here to support the passage of IR 1997, Prompt Payment Law for Child 
Care.  We have come here to you, to the Legislature, unwavering, professional and patient.  We 
withstood the berating remarks from Paul Sabatino.  You all heard the testimonies and the losses 
incurred by the child care providers.  The reappointment of the DSS Commissioner is at risk, 
Legislators appeared to betray their constituents in the sustainment of the veto of IR1510, and the 
bottom line is we all feel misled.   
 
When I recently met with the County Executive, he expressed his pleasure to lift the hiring freeze of 
more police officers, health care clinics and the DSS staff with the sales tax extension now behind 
him.  However, his statement in the Sunday paper eluded to more staff cuts and hiring freezes that 
will take place if the County does not receive the anticipated revenues of sales tax made from 
purchases due to the threat of more foreclosures.  This sends a message to me that staff shortages 
will always linger.   
 
He acknowledged the veto statement of the Prompt Payment Law of the added cost of $250,000.  He 
also acknowledged the 69% subsidy -- state subsidy of staff reimbursement, thus leaving a net cost 
of $73,000 as reported by the County Comptroller's audit.  But he had nothing else to say when we 
informed him that we had felt that this statement was misleading by leaving out the $73,000.   
 
I've also testified to the Legislature at the last General Meeting.  At the first group -- as the first 
group of providers in the Kinder-Attend  Software Pilot -- that is optional, by the way -- I was paid in 
13 days.  This attention to me is not necessarily deliberate, but more importantly, it is not 
permanent.  As articulated by the people at DSS, when more and more providers sign on, so will the 
number of days of processing time.  I wonder what will happen to the providers who opt out and 
don't care to use this system or can't use this system.   Will their number of days further increase 
exacerbating their financial problem?   
 
Last night, we could not log in.  So what assurances will we have when there are staff cuts and the 
only tech support person is not there or on vacation?  We can get paid in 30 days.  Our current DSS 
Commissioner reports that prior to January, 2006, child care providers were paid in 30 days, and the 
staff storages led to these severe delays.  The child care industry -- I will wrap up.  The child care 
industry should never endure such payment delays ever again.  No other industry gives back to the 
economy the way we do.   
 
The state subsidy alone that is received for the budgeted staff had been remarkable and should be a 
talking point of critical reason that sets us apart from other providers.  The County Comptroller's 



 

report on the audit of DSS says it all.  In fact, it states that proper staffing will eliminate the need for 
overtime and temps will be a wash.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Okay.  Thank you, Ms. Liguori.  Before you go, I had a quick question for you.  Thanks for coming 
and giving us your opinion this morning.  I appreciate it.  This is, you know, an issue that we've 
been dealing with now for a few months, and I know that that veto, you are correct, was sustained.  
I was one of the Legislators that voted to sustain the veto, although I had voted for the original bill, 
on the theory that not only had the County Executive opposed the bill, but also had been proactive 
and put forward an action plan in a detailed letter.  Part of that action plan was the computer 
program -- what's it called, Kinder-Track, I believe it is?   
 
MS. LIGUORI: 
Kinder-Track and Kinder-Attend.    
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Right.  Which is starting to come online.  And the theory was, behind my vote in voting to sustain 
the veto, was not that I didn't support the legislation anymore, but that we wanted to give the 
County Executive an opportunity to implement that action plan.  And part of what I heard today 
from you was that when you participated in the computer program, that you were paid in 13 days.  
And I heard the rest of your testimony saying that, you know, you're not optimistic that that can 
continue.   
 
But my question to you is, you know, is there a willingness at all that -- since we are seeing that this 
action plan is being implemented and it is starting to have positive results, to give us a bit more 
time before we go ahead and enact a bill that imposes an artificial 30 day deadline as well as 
imposes interest at a cost to taxpayers?  And my time is up too.   
 
MS. LIGUORI: 
We've been patient all along, so my answer respectfully to you has to be, yes, we want to do what's 
right for our County, but we want guarantees.  We want guarantees that the staff in that department 
are always going to be there.  And we truly feel that this resolution will be those guarantees.  We 
don't want to be paid the interest payments.  We just want guarantees that we will be paid on a 
prompt basis.  And if we're constantly -- originally we were put in the situation of staff shortages.  
We feel the writing is on the wall.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Okay.  Are there any other questions?  Legislator Browning.   
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
Hi.  How are you?  I know one of my constituents came to me.  She did go to the Kinder-Track, and 
she said that, you know, they asked about the 30 days, about whether this Kinder-Track will ever 
make sure they get paid in 30 days.  She came back to me and said that at that meeting they said 
they would never be able to guarantee 30 days; is that correct?   
 
MS. LIGUORI: 
That's correct.  
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
You were at that meeting too?  
 
MS. LIGUORI: 
I was, and that's what was stated to us.   
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
Okay.  And what's the percentage that is paid by the State for the day care. 



 

 
MS. LIGUORI: 
The County Comptroller's report said 69%. 
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
Okay.  Thank you.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Ms. Liguori, again, thank you very much.  The committee appreciates your testimony, and of course, 
we'll consider it.  Thank you. 
 
MS. LIGUORI: 
Thank you.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Okay.  Next up is Bishop Harrison Hale.  Bishop Hale is representing Harrison Hale Community 
Action Center.  Good morning. 
 
BISHOP HALE: 
Good morning, everyone.  Thank you for having me this morning.  We certainly give thanks to God 
for being here this morning.  And my proposal is a property located at 647 Shirley Lane in Medford.  
This property has been abandoned for several years, and it used to be a church in our community.  
And one thing that tells a lot about a community is how it takes care of its churches, schools and 
playgrounds.   
 
My proposal to you is that the Cornerstone Church of God and Christ in conjunction with Harrison 
Hale Committee Action Center has been working in the Gordon Heights community for the last 10 
years feeding the hungry every Monday and every Wednesday with our food pantry, feeding 
thousands of people every year with our Feed the Children Project in Conjunction with {LI Jones} of 
Oklahoma.  And we wanted to ask the Legislative Board here to have that property turned over to 
our organization for a proposed soup kitchen.   
 
There are so many kids who get off the bus in the afternoon who are latchkey children who don't go 
home to a mother or father and don't have a nutritional meal.  The Harrison Hale Community Action 
Center is building a brand new building, a state-of-the-art community center around the corner, 
Granny Road and Central Parkway, one block from this proposed site.  With this proposed site, we 
propose to have a soup kitchen for the kids that get off of the bus, come have a nice hot meal.  We'll 
take them from our soup kitchen one block over to our community center where we'll have tutors to 
help them with their homework.  Then at that point, they can go to the park, which is Granny Road 
Park, right beside the soup kitchen and the community center.  It's a great location for this project.  
And we submit that to you for your consideration.  Thank you so much.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Bishop, thank you for your testimony this morning.  Thank you.   
 
BISHOP HALE: 
Thank you.  That's my wife.  She has some paperwork.  We have this in paperwork if you want to 
see it.  We have copies of this for you.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Sure.  You can just hand it to one of the aides and they'll be happy to pass it out.  All right.  The 
next card that I have for a request to address the committee is from Artice Hale.  Good morning.   
 
MS. HALE: 
Good morning.  My name is Artice Hale.  I reside at 42 Central Parkway, Medford, New York.  I will 
be the director of the soup kitchen if this proposal is accepted.  And what I do now, we have a very 



 

strong relationship with Long Island Cares, Island Harvest and the USDA.  And it will be my 
responsibility to make sure that the meal planning is there, that we will have nutritious food for the 
participants in our community.   
 
And we receive -- we are already currently working with a lot of these families at present.  We 
receive them through our food pantry, we receive them through our work site, Department of Labor 
work site, we receive them through our church, and we also have a television program.  And they 
come when they are in need to us.  And we would just like this building -- right now we are currently 
serving these people through our church at our lower level, but if we had this building, we figure we 
-- we know that we could accommodate a whole lot more people and serve our community, because 
we have a huge population of single parents and elderly in our community.  Thank you very much.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Okay.  Thank you.  The next speaker is John Byrne, and Mr. Byrne is here this morning representing 
Councilwoman Kepert, Town of Brookhaven. 
 
MR. BYRNE: 
Thank you, Legislator D'Amaro, Members of the County Legislature.  I'm here today representing 
Councilwoman Connie Kepert whose district this property lies in.  Bishop Hale is a pillar of this 
community.  He does great work on many levels; he helps feed the hungry, he helps tutor, he's a 
father figure for thousands of children, and he's a true inspiration.  We would urge this Legislature to 
please approve this resolution 2103.  It would be a huge benefit for this community.  Thank you 
very much.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Mr. Byrne, thank you.  That's all the cards I have this morning.  Is there anyone else present who 
would like to address the Ways and Means Committee this morning?   
 
MS. ZABBY: 
Hi.  I'm Zabby.  And I would like to support legislation 2070, resolution -- Resolution 2070.  And just 
some of the advantages --  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Go ahead, please.   
 
MS. ZABBY: 
Some of the advantages are that it will finally put an end to corporation welfare, and that is that 
Cablevision will no longer be able to hold channel capacity -- channel capacity from -- Mr. Nolan, 
could you please listen to these advantages too so I might continue with the attention of the full 
committee?   
 
So in other words, this is going -- in fact, another Legislator from Brookhaven, Steve Fiore 
Rosenfeld, wrote a letter to Cablevision as of October 31st, 2007.  And it will set a precedent to end 
the corporate welfare, as I said, by asking for an additional channel which will be available totally 
without cost to the County and dedicated to regional government channels -- programming -- 
regional government programming and not the local channel.  This is besides the Channel 18 or 22, 
depending on where you live that you get for your local programming.   
 
Now, the second advantage is that it's a big form of campaign finance reform, especially for 
incumbents.  And also, you can put, during election season, the League of Woman Voter debates or 
media-run debates or conjunction -- the conjunction of the League with the media debates where 
people can see bona fide candidates, and there can be an educated choice.   
 
The third advantage for this is that it fulfills the County's obligation and responsibility for the Public 
Offices Law, Article 7, Section 100 for people who cannot attend these meetings, for instance, these 
during the day; for instance, senior citizens, shut-in people  who can't get out of their house, and 



 

also people working during the time that your meetings are conducted, whether at night or whether 
during the day.  And so -- because the people have a right to, quote, according to that law, attend 
and listen to deliberations and decision that go into making a public policy.  So those people who 
must remain at home and see it on TV see and listen and attend virtually, on television. 
 
And finally, the County will join all the other levels of government on TV and end the perception that 
Suffolk County is doing things behind closed doors.  And the last thing I must say is when the people 
can see you on television, that will end the economic discrimination now for those people who 
cannot hear on the internet.  And that's economic discrimination against some of your constituents.  
And that's it.  And I thank you for looking at this.  I know this bill will be tabled, am I right, today, or 
will it be up?  It's going to be tabled.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
We won't know that until the committee votes.  Oh, it has to be tabled for a public hearing. 
 
MS. ZABBY: 
It has to be tabled. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
That's correct. 
 
MS. ZABBY: 
Well, it has to be tabled, because it has been amended.  It was amended yesterday. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
See, Mr. Nolan was trying to tell me that before.  That's what he was telling me.   
 
MS. ZABBY: 
So it's going to be amended.  So it's up for next time, but I thought I'd take this time. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Right.  But you interrupted me so I didn't know the answer to your question. 
 
MS. ZABBY:  
Oh, I'm sorry. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
I'm just joking with you. 
 
MS. ZABBY:  
Okay.  Thank you very much. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Thank you for taking the time to give us your opinion.  We appreciate it.  Thank you. 
 
MS. ZABBY:  
Thank you.  Bye.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Okay.  Is there anyone else who would like to address the committee this morning?  If not, that 
concludes the public portion of the committee meeting.  First up, Tabled Resolutions, and I will call 
the first.   
 
Resolution number 1799, Adopting Local Law No.  -2007, A Local Law to establish a 
notification requirement for consultant contracts.  (Montano)  
 



 

LEG. ROMAINE: 
Motion to approve.  
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
Second.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Motion by Legislator Romaine to approve, seconded by Legislator Barraga.  I'm going to offer a 
motion to table, and if I get second on that, then we can go ahead with any discussion.  Is there a 
second.   
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
For the purposes of discussion.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Legislator Mystal seconds the motion to table.  It's my understanding that the sponsor is not 
opposed to tabling this resolution today, because this information that the bill is seeking to get 
Legislators is already available electronically on the -- I believe on the T Drive of our internal 
system.  Legislator Romaine.   
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
Yes.  I'm under a different impression since the sponsor of this legislation reached out to me 
yesterday by cell phone to urge my support of this and urge me to move for approval and to oppose 
any tabling motion.  And I'm speaking directly from Legislator Montano's words to me, so -- and I 
agreed to do exactly that.  In fact, if the Clerk will please note, I do want to be listed as a cosponsor 
on this piece of legislation.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Okay.  Well, that's fine.  That's inconsistent with what I was told.  I guess I'd spoke to him before 
you did, but my impression was that he was requesting that it be tabled if the information -- since 
the information was available.  Yes, Legislator Barraga.   
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
I would just like to concur with what Mr. Romaine just said, because I also spoke with the prime 
sponsor, and he told me the same thing, he was against the tabling.  
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
And I have the same information from him.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Why do I feel set up?   
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
I'm wondering if in the motion to approve, would Mr. Romaine agree to make -- to amend the 
motion to discharge without recommendation?  Would that be okay with you?   
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
I'd be happy to amend that if that is suitable.  I'll make a motion -- I'll withdraw my motion to 
approve and move to discharge without recommendation.  I do want to be listed, however, as a 
cosponsor on this piece of legislation.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
All right.  Motion has been withdrawn to approve and I guess a new motion has been submitted by 
Legislator Romaine to discharge this bill without recommendation.  Is there a second on that 
motion?   
 



 

LEG. BARRAGA: 
Second.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Seconded by Legislator Barraga.  I'm going to -- based on the comments, I'm going to withdraw my 
motion to table.  But I do want to say on the motion that, you know, once again, this information -- 
it's my belief that this information sought by this bill is available.  And once again, we're imposing 
more -- make work, more reporting requirements on various departments in County Government.  
And then on the other hand, we consistently argue that we're understaffed.  So as we continue with 
these administrative responsibilities issues where any Legislator, if there is an issue or a situation or 
if they need more information, can contact a County Department for that information.  I just don't 
understand why we continue to make this type of administrative work for the staff and for the 
departments within this County.  And that's my opposition to this bill.   
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
Mr. Chair, the bill is not passed yet.  We just want to let it out at the request of the sponsor to let it 
be on the full floor, and we can discuss it.  I'm pretty sure that during discussion on the floor on 
Tuesday, a lot more information might come out as to why we don't need this bill.  But at the 
request of the sponsor, being the fact that he is a fellow Democrat like me, he asked me to do 
something for him at his request.  That's the only the reason why.  I don't like the bill, but I'm going 
to let it out.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Just for the record, Mr. Chairman.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Mr. Zwirn.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
I would just echo the comments of the Chair.  The County Executive, you know, feels the 
information is available and that this is just going to add more work for the department heads in the 
County for information that is already available.  So it's a redundant bill with respect to the 
information that's out there.  The information is available to the public.  It's not kept in a lockbox 
anywhere.  So it would -- again, it's more work for the department heads to have to get more 
paperwork moving between the Legislature and the County Exec's Office where we don't think, in 
this case, it's necessary.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
All right.  Thank you, Mr. Zwirn.  And just very briefly as the last word I guess, I appreciate 
Legislator Mystal's comments.  I am always one to -- if there is especially consensus on the 
committee to allow the full Legislature to debate an issue, I'm all for that.  And based on that, 
although I don't necessarily believe this bill should be passed, I'm also going to join what seems to 
be the majority in getting the bill at least out of committee.  Legislator Browning, did you have a 
comment?   
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
No.  I'll support the discharge.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
With that said, I'll call the vote.  All in favor of the motion to discharge without recommendation?  
Any opposed?  Motion carries.   
DISCHARGED WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
Next is Bill Number 1833-2007, Adopting Local Law No. -2007, A Local Law to establish a 
prompt contracting policy for not-for-profit organizations.  (Montano)  
 



 

LEG. MYSTAL: 
Motion to table. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO:   
Motion by Legislator Mystal to table, I'll second.  
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
Motion to approve.  
 
MR. NOLAN: 
It needs a public hearing.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
It requires a public hearing.  Motion to table, there's been a second.  I'll call the vote.  All in favor?  
Opposed?  Abstentions?  Motion carries.  TABLED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0). 
 
1871, Amending Resolution No. 162-2006,authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law 
16-1976, of real property acquired under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax Act 
[Marcello Cajamarca and Rodolfo Bonilla] FCMC, Inc. (SCTM No. 
0200-975.40-02.00-035.000).  (Co. Exec.)  
 
MR. KENT: 
I would request that that be tabled again for at least one more cycle.  We're working on an 
appropriate amended copy of that resolution.  The parties that are listed in the title of the resolution 
have conveyed their interest to someone else.  We have an application that doesn't match who the 
deed went to, so we have to square away some -- - some facts before we go forwards with this. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Thank you, Mr. Kent.  Based on those comments, I'll offer a motion to table, seconded by Legislator 
Mystal.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Motion carries.  TABLED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0). 
 
1910, Authorizing the sale of County-owned real property pursuant to Section 72-h of the 
General Municipal Law (SCTM No. 1000-126.00-11.00-014.000).  (Romaine)  
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
Motion to approve. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
There's a motion to approve.  Is there a second?   
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
For the purpose of discussion, I'm going to second your motion, but I was also going to make a 
motion to table.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
All right.  Motion by Legislator Romaine to approve, seconded by Legislator Mystal.  On the motion, 
Mr. Zwirn.  
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
Motion to table.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
And also a motion to table by Legislator Mystal, and I'll second that.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Mr. Zwirn, there's been some -- a lot of dialog on this resolution about a companion resolution 
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coming in.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
We're waiting for a resolution from the Town of Southold.  This piece of property -- we identified five 
properties in the Town of Southold that are in similar situation to this, where there's waterfront 
access by communities.  We gave that list to the Town of Southold to review to get -- to get 
legislation -- companion legislation so that we could transfer it to them.   
 
The Town Supervisor indicated there was only one other piece out of the five that the Town of 
Southold was interested in.  So we have asked them to prepare a resolution -- which parcel that was 
and to pass a town board resolution so that we could do both parcels at the same time.  We're in 
agreement in the theory of how this should proceed.  Legislator Romaine brought it to the attention 
of the Legislature and the County Exec's Office, and we have no problem with that.  He'll be a 
sponsor -- cosponsor on all the legislation.  But if we can just get the two parcels identified -- and 
Legislator Romaine can be helpful with respect to this with the Town Supervisor.   
 
And if you could ask him -- I would ask if you could find out why he wasn't interested in the other 
three parcels, because we didn't really get an answer.  Because we were trying to do them, we 
thought, a favor by getting -- so this wouldn't have to come up again at some future point.  But if 
you could get that information and find out which parcels -- ask the town board to get the resolution 
-- we sent them the tax map information -- and then we can do this either the last meeting of this 
year or beginning of next year.  
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
Let me ask you when was the last time you had communications with the Town of Southold?   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
In the middle of the campaign, and I think that was part of the problem.  I mean, there was a lot 
going on.  Not that they stopped doing the town's work, but because there was so much going on at 
the time that I don't think they got through with it.  We were working with one of the town board 
members at that time, Dan Ross.  And then -- because they were -- he was interested in five, the 
Town Supervisor was interested in only two.  So we got stuck at that point.  It's something that 
should be resolved favorably and amicably.  So I don't see a problem.   
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
I will communicate with the Supervisor, and I will ask what the status is of the five properties, and I 
will report back.  So I'm going to  withdraw my motion to approve.  I'll accept a motion to table, but 
I really don't want this delayed.  The town has indicated to me repeatedly their willingness to take 
this property, as I'm sure they've indicated to you, that this is one of the properties that they would 
be  willing to take to ensure waterfront access.  It's owned by the County.  It's a narrow strip of 
property that leads to Peconic Bay.  The County tried to sell it to a private adjoining property owner 
despite the fact there were underlying rights to 63 other homeowners.  
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Which would have remained.  
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
Which would have remained, but their right to utilize this property when the deed is transferred to 
another party would have put them in a litigious mood over a whole host of issues.  And this really 
clarifies the situation.  I will make sure that in two weeks I will have back to this committee a report 
from the Town of Southold and from Supervisor Russell.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
And if they could get a resolution, then we could get this thing done before the end of the year.  
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
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I understand.  
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
That would be great. 
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
I'll work that towards that goal.  
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Thank you. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
All right.  Thank you, Legislator Romaine and Mr. Zwirn.  On that basis, the motion to approve has 
been withdrawn.  We'll call the vote on the motion to table.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  
Motion carries.  TABLED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
Before we go on to the next resolution, two things I'd like to do; first, just going back to the prior 
resolution, Mr. Kent, we did receive a copy of an amended IR.  That's still not the amendment that 
you're looking for, or are you aware of that?   
 
MR. KENT: 
I'm aware of it.  We prepared it, but the application was made by an individual as a second 
mortgagee on the property.  When I got a copy of the second mortgage, there were two names on 
the mortgage, not one.  So the resolution -- we can't convey it back to one second mortgagee.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Okay.  
 
MR. KENT: 
And that may not even be the correct way to do it.  We're looking into it some more.  I'll have 
something within the next two weeks.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Very good.  Thank you.  And the second thing I'd like to do, this morning we had several speakers 
on a IR that I'd like to take out of order, which is Resolution 2103 of 2007.  It's on the following 
page of your agenda if you have one.  I'll offer motion to take 2103 of 2007 out of order, seconded 
by our  Vice-Chair Legislator Mystal.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Motion carries.   
 
And then IR 2103 is before the committee. Sale of County-owned real estate pursuant to 
Section 72-h of the General Municipal Law - Town of Brookhaven - (SCTM No. 
0200-527.00-06.00-021.000).  (Co. Exec.)  
 
I'll offer a motion to approve.  
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
I'll second that. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Legislator Browning offers a motion to approve, I'll second Legislator Browning's motion, and I'll call 
the vote.  All in favor?  Opposed? Abstentions?  And the motion carries.  APPROVED (VOTE: 
5-0-0-0). 
 
Okay.  The next item on the agenda is Resolution Number 1931, Amending Resolution No. 
728-2007, authorizing the sale of Brownfield property tax liens at public auction.  
(Horsley)   
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At the request of the sponsor, unless anyone has any other information, I'll offer a motion to table 
this resolution.  Is there a second?  Seconded by Legislator Mystal.  All in favor?  Opposed?  
Abstentions?  Motion carries.  TABLED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0). 
 
1979, Adopting Local Law No.  -2007, A Local Law to authorize conveyance of real 
property to St. Joseph's College.  (Eddington)   
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
Motion to approve.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Motion by Legislator Browning to approve, I'll second the motion.  I believe -- just a brief history 
here -- this was actually lost for non payment, but should have been tax exempt all along, as, I 
believe, as an educational institution.  So I'm going to support that motion.  I'll call the vote.  All in 
favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Motion carries.  APPROVED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
1997, Adopting Local Law No.  -2007, A Local Law to establish a prompt payment policy.  
(Viloria-Fisher)  
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
Motion to table.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Motion by Legislator Mystal to table, I'll second the motion.  
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
Motion to approve.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Motion to approve by Legislator Romaine.  Is there a second on that motion?   
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
I'll second that.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Seconded by Legislator Browning.  On the motion, Mr. Zwirn, did you want to comment?   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
If I might.  When you sustained the County Executive's veto of this bill recently, it was with the 
proviso -- the County Executive asked you to sustain it at that time so he could have a chance to try 
to get some of these computer programs in place, to get the people hired that had not been hired 
during the hiring freeze because of the questionable issue of sales tax revenue coming in from New 
York State approving it. 
 
And the County Executive's Office -- the sales tax was passed, the SCINs were signed, people were 
hired to move this process along.  The computer programs are up and running.  I think one of the 
providers here today mentioned that she got paid in 13 days the last time.  From what I understand 
from Social Services, the providers are being paid between 33 and 35 days currently.  The County 
Executive heard the Legislature.  I mean, it's not as if we're in a confrontational adversarial mode.  
There was a question about trying to get people paid as quickly as possible, and the County 
Executive heard and has taken measures to do that.   
 
In good faith, you sustained his veto.  I would ask you to continue to table this bill, keep our feet to 
the fire and see how we perform.  Give us a chance before you put in a guarantee on how quickly 
the County is going to have to pay vendors.  And this is just the tip of the iceberg when you have 
the providers here.  I don't want to get confrontational, adversarial.  I mean, that's never been, I 
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think, our intention, even though it may have -- some of our comments may have been 
misinterpreted.   
 
But no provider is required to take DSS clients from the County.  They can choose not to if they're 
not happy with the payment program, they're not getting paid quick enough.  They're not obligated 
by law to take them.  And anybody in the private sector is not -- is not happy with the way -- even 
though we're making every concerted effort to try to make them whole as quickly as possibly.  I 
think part of it is because -- they do take them is because, one, they want to do the right thing for 
the kids; and two, they get certainty of payment, which is -- which is valuable, because it's very 
hard for middle class taxpayers in this County to afford child care today.  I mean, I know people in 
my own office have trouble trying to find it where they can afford it on their salaries.   
 
I would ask you to please bear with us, give us some time.  I don't think you're betraying anybody's 
trust by doing that.  We have heard you.  The debates that came forward were passionate.  And I 
think we're making every concerted effort to do that.  Under the bill's requirements here is that we 
could be penalized.  And when we say penalized, it's not the County Exec's Office, it's the taxpayers 
being penalized, because we're going to have to pay 9% interest on top of these -- on top of what's 
already owed, and it's coming out of the taxpayers pockets, your constituents as well.   
 
Give us an opportunity.  It's been a short time.  Clearly it has made improvements.  And just give us 
a chance to see what we can do.  I mean, you hold us to the fire.  Every time there's a committee 
meeting or a General meeting, you can ask us for the progress that's being made.  But we ask you 
in good faith to give us the opportunity to continue to do the right thing for the people of this 
County.  And we appreciate the fact that you did sustain the veto.  I know it was not an easy thing 
to do, because you agree in principle with what the bill is trying to do.  And we're trying to 
accommodate the vendors and the providers at the same time.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Mr. Zwirn, thank you for your comments.  Let's hear from some of the Legislators on the committee 
starting with Legislator Browning.   
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
You made a comment about, "day care providers are not required."  I understood, having known 
some day care providers at one time, and one lady was trying to get her certification, that she was 
told that she had to take a certain amount of DSS children in order to get her State certification.  I 
don't know.  I know Kathy is here.  Can anybody respond to that, those requirements, or did they 
change that?   
 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Maybe counsel.  
 
MR. NOLAN: 
I'm not, you know, well versed in that field, but it doesn't sound correct that they would have to 
take DSS clients.  I don't believe that's the case. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Yeah.  If I could just chime in on that. 
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
Could we have Kathy come up? 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Yes, of course.  
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
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Because she is a day care provider, she may be able to respond. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
If she would like to help the committee out with that, if she has an answer.  Just also, my children 
have been in day care, and the provider that we used at one point was, you know, fully licensed, but 
did not -- chose not to take referrals from the County.  So I don't think it affects certification.  Ms. 
Liguori, would you mind helping us out with that, if you know.   
 
MS. LIGUORI: 
Absolutely.  The child care providers have the opportunity to accept any type of population child that 
they choose.  It's an ethical question.  However, the State regulation as well as the Federal 
regulation states that the County or the municipality may not discriminate against any child.  They 
have to do everything in their power to make sure that there's equal access for DSS children or 
subsidized TANF children. 
 
So if there is a contention that the providers are not going to take these subsidized children because 
they're not going to be paid, then I would believe that the County would have an issue with 
receiving their State subsidies.  I can provide you the legislation to that.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Okay.  Thank you.  And we appreciate you helping us out with that.  Thank you very much.  Next up 
was Legislator Romaine.   
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
"Give us time, we're working on a solution."  This issue has been debated and discussed for almost a 
year.  I believe in setting a standard.  And I believe any good business; corporate, small, large, will 
set a standard of excellence on which they judge service.  We are in the service industry.  Establish 
a standard of service.  Well, that could hurt the taxpayers.  Only if an administration fails to 
accomplish the tasks that it swore an oath to abide by.   
 
The taxpayers will judge the effectiveness of an administration.  If the administration needs more 
tools to accomplish this, I'm sure the Legislature will be happy to work hand in hand.  No more time.  
I'd like to see a standard set and adhered to.  We should pay promptly.  Our neighbors to the west 
do it.  This County should do it.  We should reach for excellence, and we should establish a standard 
of excellence.  Not only do I intend to support this legislation, and I wish the Clerk would make note 
of this, I intend to be a cosponsor.  Thank you.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Thank you, Legislator Romaine.  Legislator Mystal.   
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
Through the Chair, I'm not opposed to the County establishing a set policy, but a couple of things 
that disturb me with this bill is the extra payment in terms of interest we would have to pay, which, 
again, we are elected to protect the taxpayer.  That disturbs me in terms of this bill.  I'm all for 
holding the County accountable for the bill that we make and paying those providers on time, 
because they depend on it.  But by the same -- right now, it seems like we have a plan in motion.   
 
And I'm saying, okay, let's give it some time, and I've told that to Ms. Liguori.  I've said, give it 
some time, let's see what happens.  The bill is still here, it's not going to go away.  And as Mr. Zwirn 
just said, you know, keep their feet to the fire to see if we can do something, if they can improve.  
The one thing I'm looking at, Legislator Romaine, that I don't think maybe you're not looking at, 
what if this County gets into a recession, what if we get into a situation where we do have make 
staff cuts all over the County departments, if we have to make staff cuts in Public Works, 
everywhere, because we are in a recession?  And, as you know, our budget is so dependent on the 
sales tax, if that goes down, we have some serious problems.   
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Now we have to have -- we're asking for a guarantee to pay one group, which is okay, because they 
depend on it.  But I don't want to be in the position where if we have to make staff cuts in terms of 
a recession, we can't afford to do it.  And if we do make the staff cuts, then we have to pay a lot of 
money in interest for a delay of one or two days or something like that.  Right now, we are down to 
30-35 days, let's see if it works.  Give it a chance.  And if it doesn't work, we always have the ability 
to come back with the bill and make the County do it.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Yes, Legislator Romaine.   
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
Just a quick question for my colleague who has seen many pieces of legislation in his career.  What 
do you think is a decent time frame, Legislator Mystal?  What do you think is a decent time frame for 
us to wait to make a judgement call since this issue has been percolating for the better part of a 
year?   
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
Ms. Liguori suggested that, you know, she got paid early, but she is afraid that when more and more 
people sign up to the program, then the delay will increase, and that may be true.  But that hasn't 
happened yet.  You know, if the program doesn't work if we have more and more people signing on 
to it and the delays start increasing again, I am pretty sure that we will hear from the providers.  
You know, and we will hear it before we even get to a critical mass.  You know, so I'm saying, like, 
right now it seems to be working.  This is the end of the year.  Let's see what happens when we turn 
over.  The County Executive, you know, is going to add more people to DSS.  We're still debating 
whether or not we're going to have a new Commissioner for DSS.  We don't know yet, so let's see 
what happens.  Let's give it, you know, till, you know, the next year.  Let's see what happens.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Okay.  There are two motions pending, I believe.  One to approve, is that true, and one to table, I 
believe?  I don't know what the outcome of calling either vote is going to be, but I just want to make 
my position very, very clear.  Mr. Zwirn, I appreciate your comments.  I do not oppose this bill, but I 
also think that this is a very good example of both branches of this County Government working 
together, sometimes a carrot, sometimes a stick, in trying to do what's right and get things done the 
proper way.  I think that's effective governing.  I think that's more important, frankly, than passing 
a bill that's going to set a precedent of this County paying interest at taxpayer expense, which could 
go well beyond day care providers once that precedent is set.   
 
But with that said, people need to pay on time.  That's common sense, and that's the practical 
reality.  I'm going to support the tabling motion.  But conceptually, if an action plan does not result 
in the results that I myself am looking for, I intend to fully support the legislation at a later time.  So 
with that said, if no one else wants to be heard, I'll call vote.  There's a motion to table which takes 
precedence, I'll call the vote on that.  All in favor, please say aye?  There's two for.  All opposed?   
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
Opposed.  
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
Opposed.  
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
Opposed.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Three opposed, that motion does not carry.  There is now a motion to approve before the 
committee.  I'll call the vote?  All in favor?  Opposed?  Opposed.  
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LEG. MYSTAL.   
Opposed.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Two opposed.  That motion does carry, and the resolution passes.  APPROVED (VOTE: 3-2-0-0 - 
Opposed - Legis. D'Amaro and Mystal)  
 
Next on the agenda, 2065, Adopting Local Law No.  -2007, A Local Law in relation to 
disposition of auction properties. (Browning)  
 
This needs to be tabled for a public hearing.  I'll offer a motion to table, seconded by Legislator 
Browning.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Motion carries.  TABLED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2067, Adopting Local Law No.  -2007, A Local Law to offset the cost of maintaining surplus 
County property.  (Browning)   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Legislator Browning.   
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
I'm making a motion to table, because there are some changes that need to be made.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Thank you.  Motion to table by Legislator Browning, I'll second.  All in favor?  Opposed?  
Abstentions?  Motion carries.  The resolution is TABLED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2069, Adopting Local Law No.  -2007, A Charter Law to streamline the process by which 
Resolutions and Local Laws are introduced.  (Alden)  
 
The public hearing was closed at the last General Meeting of the Legislature.  I will call on Counsel, if 
you could use a brief explanation.   
 
MR. NOLAN: 
Actually, I have it marked as recessed. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Oh, do you really? 
 
MR. NOLAN: 
I have the public hearing as being recessed.  Does the Clerk's Office know?   
 
MS. HOWARD: 
I'll check.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
We'll skip over that for now.  Let's go to the next resolution. 
 
2070, To implement transparency and full access to the proceedings of County 
Governance. (Kennedy)  
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
Motion to approve. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Motion by Legislator Romaine to approve.   
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MS. ZABBY: 
Mr. Chair, it was asked to be tabled by the sponsor.  
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
I withdraw my motion.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Okay.  All right.  At the request of the sponsor, Legislator Browning, would you like to offer a motion 
to table? 
 
LEG. BROWNING: 
Sure.  I make a motion to table. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Thank you.  Motion to table by Legislator Browning, I'll second the motion -- seconded by Legislator 
Barraga.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Resolution is TABLED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
Going back -- no.  Going forward.  Let's look first to our next section of the agenda, which is 
Introductory Resolutions.  I'll call the first on the agenda.   
 
2083, Authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law 16-1976, of real property acquired 
under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax Act - Old Town Road Realty, Inc. (SCTM No. 
0200-203.00-04.00-019-006).  (Co. Exec.)  
 
This is a Local Law 16.  It's a redemption as a matter of right.  I'll offer motion to approve and place 
on the Consent Calendar, seconded by Legislator Mystal.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  
Motion carries.  APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR (VOTE: 5-0-0-0). 
 
2084, Sale of County-owned real estate pursuant to Local Law 13-1976 Blanca Guevara 
and Santos Acosta as joint tenants with rights of survivorship (SCTM No. 
0200-973.70-03.00-013.000). (Co. Exec)  
 
This is a Local Law 13, which was an auction to adjoining property owners.  This would encompass a 
sale for $2500.  But Mr. Kent, I did not receive the tax map in the backup on this bill.  Do you 
happen to have a copy of it?  
 
MR. KENT: 
Yes, I do.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Can I take a quick look at it?  The tax map shows that the parcel in question here is 30 by 100, it 
adjoins a developed residential parcel.  And there's also, as with all of these, a covenant that there 
will be further subdivision.  So, in effect, the successful bidder is really just expanding one of their 
side yards.  I'll offer motion to approve. 
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
Second. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Seconded by Legislator Mystal.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Motion carries.  APPROVED 
(VOTE: 5-0-0-0). 
 
2087, Sale of County-owned real estate pursuant to Section 72-h of the General Municipal 
Law Town of Islip (SCTM No.0500-005.00-01.00-003.013 et al).  (Co. Exec.)   
 



 
1

This is a municipal purchase, kind of interesting.  It involves, I believe, 28 parcels for $4400 and 
change, road widenings, basins, drainage reasons.  Mr. Kent, would you like to fill us in a little on it.   
 
MR. KENT: 
Basically, we're selling many roadways that were privately held at one time taken by the County for 
nonpayment of taxes.  The town is now assuming ownership and responsibility to maintain them.  
There are some recharge basins, a couple of empty neighboring -- bordering on other properties that 
the town was interested in taking.  It was reviewed by the Planning Department, and they approved 
the transfer.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
The bulk of them seem to be roads, however, that remain private and had -- and were tax lots never 
dedicated to the town and then came to the County and really should go down to the town. 
 
MR. KENT: 
That's correct.  A couple of them are also centers of cul-de-sacs.  If you look at them, they're 
planted areas within a cul-de-sac.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Right.  I saw that.  Okay.  I'll offer a motion to approve the resolution. 
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
Second. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Seconded by Legislator Barraga.  I'll call the vote.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Motion 
carries.  APPROVED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
I'd like to go back to Tabled Resolutions. 
 
2069, Adopting Local Law No.  -2007, A Charter Law to streamline the process by which 
Resolutions and Local Laws are introduced.  (Alden)  
 
Counsel has informed me that our Clerk's Office shows that that public hearing had been recessed.  
That's what the official record with the Clerk says.  So on that basis, with the public hearing still 
open, I will offer a motion to table Resolution 2069. 
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
Second. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Seconded by Legislator Barraga.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  And the motion carries.  
TABLED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0). 
 
2089, Amending the 2007 Capital Budget and Program and appropriating funds in 
connection with the integration of filed maps (CP 1697).  (Co. Exec.)  
 
This resolution seems to go to efficiency, if I'm not mistaken.  Is there anyone here from the County 
Executive's Office who would like to tell us a little more about it?  It's my understanding that now 
you're going to have a single point where you're going to file a map with the County of Suffolk as 
opposed to three.  And I'll offer a motion to approve.   
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
Second.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 



 
1

Second by Legislator Mystal.  Any discussion.  All in favor?  Opposed? Abstentions?  Motion carries  
APPROVED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).  
 
2090, Authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law 16-1976, of real property acquired 
under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax Act Theresa Merena (SCTM No. 
0500-401.00-04.00-010.000).  (Co. Exec.)  
 
I'll offer a motion to approve and place on the Consent Calendar, seconded by Legislator Mystal.  All 
in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Motion carries.  APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT 
CALENDAR (VOTE: 5-0-0-0). 
 
2099, Authorizing certain technical corrections to Adopted Resolution No. 1038-2007.  
(Co. Exec.)  
 
This makes a technical correction in the dollar amount in that resolution, which I assume, Mr. Nolan, 
is truly technical in nature.  It was an error.   
 
MR. NOLAN: 
Right.  The earlier resolution, throughout it, it talked about the higher number but in one place had a 
lower number, so they're correcting it to the higher number, the $2 million number.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Which was always the intent.  
 
MR. NOLAN: 
Yes.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
I'll offer a motion to approve and place on the Consent Calendar, seconded by Legislator Mystal.  All 
in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Motion carries.  APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT 
CALENDAR (VOTE: 5-0-0-0). 
 
2104, Authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law No. 16-1976, of real property acquired 
under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax Act Estate of James H. Bedell (SCTM No. 
0300-100.00-01.00-010.000).  (Co. Exec.)  
 
 
I'll offer a motion to approve and place on the Consent Calendar, seconded by Legislator Mystal.  All 
in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Motion carries.  APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT 
CALENDAR (VOTE: 5-0-0-0). 
 
2105, Sale of County-owned real estate pursuant to Local Law 13-1976 Don Felice, LLC  
(SCTM No. 0204-013.00-06.00-033.000).  (Co. Exec.)  
 
This is an adjoining owner, successful bidder, 33 by 43 foot parcel for, I think, $4600.  Motion to 
approve, seconded by Legislator Mystal.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  All in favor?  
Opposed? Abstentions?  Motion carries.  APPROVED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).    
 
2109, Authorizing the lease of premises at Fishers Island from the Fishers Island School 
District for use by Suffolk County Vector Control.  (Co. Exec.)  
 
This involves a lease of a storage garage for $3000 a year.  I'll offer a motion to approve, is there a 
second?  Seconded by Legislator Romaine.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  And the motion 
carries.  APPROVED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2123, Authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law 16-1976, of real property acquired 
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under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax Act Robert Baer (SCTM No. 
0206-009.00-07.00-003.001).  (Co. Exec.)    
 
This is a Local Law 16.  I'll offer a motion to approve and place on the Consent Calendar, seconded 
by Legislator Mystal.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Motion carries.  APPROVED and placed on the 
CONSENT CALENDAR (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2124, Authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law 16-1976, of real property acquired 
under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax Act Evelyn Terzakos and Joseph Guggino, Jr., 
(SCTM No. 0100-132.00-03.00-016.003 f/k/a P/O 016.001 f/k/a 015.000).  (Co. Exec.)    
 
Same motion, same second, same vote.  APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR 
(VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2125, Authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law 16-1976, of real property acquired 
under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax Act Smithtown Galleria II LLC (SCTM No. 
0501-010.00-01.00-009.002).  (Co. Exec.)    
 
Same motion, same second, same vote.  APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR 
(VOTE: 5-0-0-0).  
 
2127, Authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law 16-1976, of real property acquired 
under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax Act Barbara A. McCann, a/k/a Barbara 
McCann, a married woman (SCTM No. 0206-005.00-03.00-034.000).  (Co. Exec.) 
 
Same motion, same second, same vote.  APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR 
(VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2130, Authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law 16-1976, of real property acquired 
under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax Act L. Nicholas Deane (SCTM No. 
0300-050.00-02.00-021.000).  (Co. Exec.)   
 
Same motion, same second, same vote.  APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR 
(VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2131, Authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law 16-1976, of real property acquired 
under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax Act Edward Berg and Barbara Berg, his wife 
(SCTM No. 0200-446.00-05.00-038.000).  (Co. Exec.)  
 
Same motion, same second, same vote.  APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR 
(VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2135, Approving payment to General Code Publishers for Administrative Code Pages.  
(Pres. Off.)  
 
Roughly $6600 for the last update, I believe, to code -- the County Code.  I'll offer a motion to 
approve and place on the Consent Calendar, is there a second?   
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
Second.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Seconded by Legislator Mystal.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Motion carries.  APPROVED and placed on 
the CONSENT CALENDAR (VOTE: 5-0-0-0). 
 
2136, Authorizing certain technical correction to Adopted Resolution No. 944-2007.  (Co. 
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Exec.)  
 
This involved a pseudocode change, technical correction.  I'll offer a motion to approve and place on 
the Consent Calendar, seconded by Legislator Mystal.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Motion 
carries.  APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2137, Authorizing certain technical correction to Adopted Resolution No. 1043-2007.  (Co. 
Exec.)  
 
I believe on this technical correction two numbers were transposed.  Same motion, same second, 
same vote.  APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2138, Authorizing certain technical corrections to Adopted Resolution No. 1000-2007.  
(Co. Exec.)  
 
Just deleting the plus or minus next to a figure.  Again, technical in nature.  Same motion, same 
second, same vote.  APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2139, Authorizing certain technical corrections to Adopted Resolution No. 979-2007.  
(Alden)   
 
This is merely correcting the name of a contract agency.  Same motion, same second, same vote.  
APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2148, Authorizing the reconveyance of County-owned real estate pursuant to Section 215, 
New York State County Law to Pei-Wen Liao.  (Romaine)   
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
Motion to table.  
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
Second.  
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Motion by Legislator Romaine to table, seconded by Legislator Mystal.  All in favor?  Opposed?  
Abstentions?  Motion carries.  TABLED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
Gee, Ed, I was ready to vote for that. 
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
There was a technical glitch that was brought to me by the County Attorney's Office at the beginning 
of the meeting.  And hopefully by the next meeting that glitch will be resolved, and we can move 
forward. 
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Okay.  Thanks for the update.   
 
2153, Sale of County-owned real estate pursuant to Local Law 13-1976 Budget Estates, 
Inc., (SCTM No. 0100-039.00-03.00-082.000).  (Co. Exec.)   
 
For the record, I have filed a recusal notice on this particular IR.  So I'm going to turn the 
proceedings over to our Vice-Chair, Legislator Mystal.   
 
MR. KENT: 
Mr. Chairman, on this resolution, though, I would like to request that it be tabled at this time.  There 
is some -- some error in the -- there's an error in the resolution, and there's also some question as 
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to whether the town would like this to be conveyed to them for affordable housing purposes. 
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
Motion to table.  
 
LEG. ROMAINE: 
Second.   
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
Seconded by Legislator Romaine.  Let me call the vote.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  
Motion carries.  TABLED (VOTE: 4-0-0-0-1 - Recusal - Legis. D'Amaro).   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Thank you, Mr. Vice-Chair.  I appreciate that.  And just note for the record my recusal on 2153 of 
2007 as per my statement filed with the Clerk.   
 
2154, Sale of County-owned real estate pursuant to Local Law 13-1976 The Way Back, 
Inc., (SCTM No. 0206-021.00-03.00-025.002).  (Co. Exec.)  
 
This is an adjoining property sale, $350.  It's a small gore shaped as a triangle.  I'll offer a motion to 
approve, seconded by Legislator Mystal.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  And the motion 
carries.  APPROVED (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2200, Authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law 16-1976, of real property acquired 
under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax Act Bay Shore Home Corp. (SCTM No. 
0500-226.00-03.00-039.001).  (Co. Exec.)  
 
Motion to approve and place on the Consent Calendar, seconded by Legislator Mystal.  All in favor?  
Opposed?  Abstentions?  Motion carries.  APPROVED and placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR 
(VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2201, Authorizing the sale, pursuant to Local Law 16-1976, of real property acquired 
under Section 46 of the Suffolk County Tax Act Patient Faith Farm, LLC (SCTM No. 
0900-233.00-01.00-030.000).  (Co. Exec.)  
 
Once again, a 16.  Same motion, same second, same vote.  APPROVED and placed on the 
CONSENT CALENDAR (VOTE: 5-0-0-0).   
 
2228, Sale of County-owned real estate pursuant to Local Law 13-1976 Michael Bello 
(SCTM No. 0100-107.00-01.00-018.000).  (Co. Exec.)   
 
Once again, I filed a recusal notice with the Clerk of the Legislature.  I'm going to turn these 
proceedings over again to our Vice-Chair.   
 
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
2228, motion to approve.   
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
Second. 
 
LEG. MYSTAL: 
Seconded by Legislator Barraga.  I'll call the vote.  All in favor?  No?  Abstentions?  Motion carried.  
APPROVED (VOTE: 4-0-0-0-1 - Recusal - Legis. D'Amaro). 
  
CHAIRMAN D'AMARO: 
Okay.  Thank you, Legislator Mystal.  There's been no request for Executive Session of this 
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Committee, so I will entertain a motion -- I will make a motion to adjourn, seconded by Legislator 
Romaine.  Any opposed?  We stand adjourned.  Thank you. 
 

 
(*THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 10:45 A.M.*) 

 
 
 
 
 
{    }    DENOTES BEING SPELLED PHONETICALLY 


